CITRA AULIA

Long-life learner who is dedicated toward innovation and people development, human resources development, and management through her 25 years of experience in human resources and innovation. A people person with a can-do attitude, passionate about bringing organizational changes and people together.

High energy, positive personality with excellent communication skills, creative, enjoying learning and new challenges for selfsatisfaction and achievement.

Mobile I +62 812100 8210 Email I citra.aulia.bunda@gmail.com https//www.linkedin.com/in/citra-aulia-id

Career

Associate Partnership.id, 2022 - now

Trainer, Facilitator, Coach Xceller8.id, 2022 - now

Innovation Manager

AbtAssociates, Program KOMPAK, 2016-2022

Director of Human Resources Pullman Jakarta Indonesia, 2014-2016 Director of Human Resources Hotel Borobudur Jakarta, 2011 - 2013

Management Trainee and various post Hotel Borobudur Intercontinental, 1997 - 2011

Other Activities



Certification

Certified Professional Coach Coaching Indonesia, 2021

Education

MM Sustainability
Trisakti, 2021
International Relations, Social, and
Politics Faculty
Universitas Padjajaran, 1997

- Board Member, Gerakan Mari Berbagi @gerakanmariberbagi
- Volunteer at AFS/Bina Antar Budaya
- Founder @ngopiselasa_
- CoFounder @eureka.talk
- sharing sessions on various topics (self-development, career advancement, collaboration) with Universitas Jember, UIN Sunan Kalijaga, Universitas Mercu Buana, Universitas Kristen Krida Wacana